SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

EES

The Conunissioner of Labor (hereinafter referred to as “Comumissioner”) and Harteo
Cuble Inc, (hereinafter referred to as “Employer”) hereby agree as follows:

The Commissioner amends the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s} of Penalty, I0SHA™ o

Inspection No. 3717458057 issued to the Employer on February 25, 2015 in the following
manner.

SAFETY ORDER 01:

{tem 1a, b, ¢ & d: Upheld; penalty reduced to § 375.00, abaterment has been modified
until April 25, 2015.

Ttem 2: Upheld; penalty reduced to § 1,250.00, abatenient has been modified until April
25, 2015.

Ttem 3: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 1,250.00, abatement has been modified until
Marcl 25, 20135,

Item 4: Upheld; penalty reduced to § 500.00, abaternent has been verified on February
18, 2015, (work completed)

Ftem 5: Upheld; penalty reduced to § 500.00, abatement has been verified on February
18, 2015. (work completed) '

Ttem 6: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 500.00, abatement has been vevified on February
18, 2015. (work completed)

[tem 7: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 500.00, abatement lras been modified until April
25, 2015.

Item 8a & b: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 1,250.00, abatement has been modified unitil
April 25, 2015,

Item 9: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 500.00, abatement has been modified until April
25, 2015,

Ttem 10: Upheld; penalty reduced to $ 500.00, abatement has been modified unfil Aprif
25, 2015.
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In exchange, The Employer agrees: K

1. Train all employee(s) who have a safety responsible in a limited scope
Construction Subpart “K” Electrical, Subpart “E” Personal Protective
Equipment, Subpart “0” Motor Vehicles, Subpart “G” Signals, Sign , with in
thirty (30) days of signed Settlement Agreement,

2. IDOL is requiring that the employer tweak their Safety and Health programs in
within sixty (60) days of signed setilement agreeinent,

3. The Employer shall provide an agenda and the class sign in sheet to IDOL
upon completion of the courses and provide areas of Sufety and Health
program that you modif A

4. OPTIONAL PAYMENT PLAN: tweive (12) instaliments nf($ 593.75 '
starting I March 17, 2015, 2" April 17, 2015, 3" M, May )17, 2015, 4" Jiowe17"
2015, 5”‘Aug 17, 2015, 6”'sepu7 7 Oct 17, 2015, 8% Nov 17, 2015, 9" Dec
17, 2015, 10" Jan 17, 2016, 11" Feb 17, 2016, 1 12" Mareh 17, 2016.

Respondent understands that a request must be made in writing to IOSHA for a Petition
for Modification of Abatement prior to the above abatement date if abatement cannot be
met by the respective dates and an extension is required.

. + H, Excépt for the above specified amendments all other provisions of Safety Order Nutber
105 AF 317458057 are retained intact.

nspP ecH1on The TOTAL AGREED PENALTY is § 7,125.00

THE EMPLOYER IS SATISFIED WITH THE AMENDMENTS STATED ABOVE
AND ACCORDINGLY WAIVES ITS RIGHT TO FILE A NOTICE OF CONTEST OF
THE SAFETY ORDER(S) AND NOTIFICATION(S) OF PENALTY AS AMENDED
AND AGREES TO WITHDRAW ANY PREVIQUSLY FILED NOTICES OF
CONTEST IN THIS MATTER.

Upon full execution of this Settlement Agreement the Employer will post this Agreement
for three (3) working days or until abatement is completed, whichever period is longer.

The total AGREED PENALTY is due and payable on within fifteen (15) working days
from the Employer’s execution of this Agreement. The Employer further agrees that if
the AGREED PENALTY is not paid within fifteen working days from the Employer’s
execution of this Agreement, that the full amount of the penalty initially assessed against
the Employer in the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s) of Penalty which are the subject
of this Agreement is due and payable immediately. Make your. _clgeck_‘.o money order
payable to: “Indiana DOL %, Please indicate 's Inspection Number-.
(i mdmated above) on your: rermttance Please send payments to the following address'




Room W195.,
Indmnapohs Imlmna 46204

The Safety Order(s) and Notification(s) of Penalty are, and shall be, herein a final and
enforceable Order of the Board of Safety Review.

" Except for this agreement, and matters arising out of this agreement and any other

* subsequent IOSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing agreements,
statements, findings, and actions taken by Employer shall be deemed an admission by
Employer of the allegations contained within the Safety Order(s) and Notification(s) of
Penalty. The agreements, statements, findings and ct10ns taken herein are made in oxder
to compromise and settle this matter economically nd amicably, and they shall not be
used for any other purpose, except as herein stated 1 -
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‘Indiana Department of Labor
Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington St - Room W195
Indianapolis, IN - 46204
Phone: 317-232- 1979 FAX: (317)233-3790

ﬁwmﬁmw:%ﬂ?/ 7190 0003 X720 @W/ G 2S5 fw
Safety Order and Notlficatlon of Penalty

To: o Inspection Number: 3 17458057

Hartco Cable Inc ‘CSHO 1D: - U7851.

1401 Gorman Dr., _ Optional Report No.: 00715

Geneseo, IL 61254 Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
' Issuance Date: 2/2/2015

Inspection Site:
- Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road  The violation(s) described in this Safety Order and
Indianapolis, IN 46240 Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have occurred
' on or about the day(s) the inspection was made unless
otherwise indicated within the description given below.

An inspection of your place of employment has revealed conditions which we believe do not comply with
the provisions.of the Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Act (Indiana Code Chapter 22-8-1.1) or the
standards or rules adopted thereunder. Accordingly, enclosed please find safety order(s) and
notification(s) of penalty describing such violation(s) with references to applicable standards, rules, or -
provisions of the statute and stating the amount of any penalty(ies).

Informal Conference - Please be advised that it may be possible to informally settle any -
potential dispute without initiating the more elaborate proceedings brought on by a petition for
. review. Prior to filing a petition for review, you may request an informal conference concerning

any of the results of the inspection (safety orders, penalties, abatement dates, etc.) by contacting the
Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA, preferably by telephone, in a prompt manner. Please be
advised that a request for an informal conference cannot extend the fifteen working day period for
filing a petition for review. Informal conferences frequently resolve any possible disputes,. and’
therefore you are urged to take advantage of this opportunity. Because of the limited time period
and_in order to facilitate scheduling, any requests for an informal conference should be made
'prompﬂv upon vour receipt of the safetv order(s) and notification{s) of penalty.

Right to Contest - You are hereby also notified that you are entitled to seek administrative review of
the safety order(s), penalty(ies), or both by filing a written petition for review at the above address
postmarked within fifteen working days of your receipt of the safety order(s) and notification(s) of

- - penalty. ("Working days" means Mondays through Fridays, but does not include Saturdays, Sundays,

legal holidays under a state statute or days on which the Indiana Department of Labor's offices are closed
during regular business hours). If you do not file such a petition for review (contest), the safety order(s)

[
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- and penalty(ies) shall be deemed final orders of the Board of Safety Review and not subject to review by
any court or agency. The issuance of a safety order does not constitute a finding that a violation has
occurred unless no petition for review is filed, or if a petition for review (contest) is filed, it must contain
a statement of its basis and should reference the above inspection number. Upon receipt of your petition
for review, we will affirm, amend or dismiss the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. If we
affirm, your petition for review will be granted (unless it was not timely) and the dispute will be cértified
by the Board of Safety Review for further proceedings. The Board of Safety Review is an independerit
agency appointed by the governor with authority to conduct hearings and to issue decisions concerning
disputed safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty. If we amend the safety order(s) or notification(s)
of penalty, your petition for review shall be deemed moot. However, you will then be given an
opportunity to file a petition for review concemmg the amended safety order(s) and notification(s) of

penalty,

Please be advised that an employee or representative of employees may file a petition for review to
contest the reasonableness of the time stated in the safety order(s) for the abatement of any violation.

Postmg Upon receipt of any safety order(s) you are required to post such safety order(s), or a copy '
thereof, unedited, at or near cach place an alleged violation referred to in the safety order(s) occurred,

However, if your operations are such that it is not practicable to post the safety order(s) at or near each
place of alleged violation, such safety order(s) shall be posted, unedited, in a prominent place where it
- will be readily observable by all affected employees. For example, if'you are engaged in activities which
are physically dispersed, the safety order(s) may be posted at the location from which the employees
operate to carry out their activities. Youw must take steps to ensure that the safety order is not altered,
defaced, or covered by other material. Posting shall be until the violation is abated, or for three working .
days, whichever is longer. '

Penalties - Penalties are due within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of ThlS notification unless -
contested. Abatement does not constitute payment of penalties.

Abatement - The conditions cited in the safety order(s) must be corrected (abated) on or before the date
shown for each item on the safety order(s) and notification(s) of penalty unless:

(1) You file a petition for review concerning the violation, in which case the full abatement period
shall commence from the issuance of a final decision by the Board of Safety Review or the courts which
requires compliance with the safety order; or

(2) The abatement period is extended by the granting of a petition for modification of abatement
~ date. ' ' ~ .

PM.As - The petition for modification of abatement date is a manner in which you may seek additional

‘time to correct (abate) a violation without having to file a petition for review concerning the safety order,
or after the expiration of the time period to file such a petition for review when it becomes apparent that
you need extra time to abate the violation. A petition for modification of abatement date shall be in
writing and shall include the following information:

(1y All steps you have taken, and the dates of such actions, in an effort to achieve compliance
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during the preséribed abatement period.
(2) The specific additional abatement time necessary in order to achieve compliahce.

(3) The reasons such additional time is necessary, including the unavailability of professional or
technical personnel or of materials and equipment, or because necessary construction or alteration of
facilities cannot be completed by the original abatement date. :

(4) All available interim steps being taken to safeguard emp}oyees against the cited hazard during
the abatement period. : -

(5) A certification that a copy of the petition has been posted, and if appropriate, served on the
authonzed representative of affected employees, and a certification of the date upon which such posting
and service was made,

A petition for modiﬁcation of abatement date shall be filed with the Indiana Department of Labor/JOSHA
no later than the close of the next working day following the date on which abatement was originally
required. A later-filed petition shall be accompanied by the employer's statement of exceptional
circumstances explaining the delay. A copy of such petition shall be posted in a conspicuous place where
all affected employees will have notice thereof or near such location where the violation occurred. The
petition shall remain posted until the time period for the filing of a petition for review of the
Commissioner's granting or denying the petition expires. Where affected employees are represented by
an authorized representative, said representative shall be served a copy of such petition.

Notification of Corrective Action - Correction of the alleged violations which have an abatement
period of thirty (30) days or less should be reported in writing to us promptly upon correction. A "Letter
of Abatement" form and an "Abatement Photographs" worksheet are enclosed for your assistance in
providing adequate documentation. of abatement. Reports of corrections should show specific corrective
action on each alleged violation and the date of such action. On alleged violations with abatement
periods of more than thirty (30) days, a written progress report should be submitted, detailing what has
been done, what remains to be done, and the time needed to fully abate each such violation. When the
alleged violation is fully abated, we should be so advised. Timely correction of an alleged violation does
not affect the initial proposed penalty..

- Followup Inspections - Please be advised that a followup inspection may be made for the purpose of
ascertaining that you have posted the safety order(s) and corrected the alleged violations. Failure to.
correct an alleged violation may result in additional penalties for each day that the violation has not been
corrected.. - <
Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against
an employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes,
that he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days- after the
discrimination occurred with the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA at the address shown above.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her iepresentative the opportunity to object
to any abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be tmreasonable. The contest must
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be mailed to the Indiana Department of Labor/IOSHA at the address shown above within fifieen (15)
working days (excluding weekends and State holidays) or receipt by the employer of this safety order and
penalty. ' ‘ -

If you wish additional information, you may direct such requests to us at the address or telephone number
' stated above. ‘ ' ‘ '
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Indiana Department of L'ab'or'

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with IOSHA to discuss the safety order(s) issued on
2/2/2015. The conference will be held at the JIOSHA office located at 402 West Washington Street,
Room W195, Indiaﬁapolié, IN 46204 on at : . Employees and/or -

representatives of employees have a right to attend an informal conference..
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/ 6/2014
' ' Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report'No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve smular or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness. :

Safety Order 01 Item 001a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(e)(1): The employer did not develop, implemeﬁt, and/or maintain at the lworkplaée a
written hazard communication program which describes how the criteria specified in 29 CFR
1910.1200(%), (g) and (h) will be met: (Construction Reference: 1926.59)

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014 the employer had not developed, 1mplemented or maintained
such program.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: ' 3/9/2015
Proposed Penalty: ' $750.00
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Indiana Department of Labor ~ Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
o : _ Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO 1D: U7851

Optional Repoft No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc S
Inspection Site: Infersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 001b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(g)(1): The employer did not have a safety data sheet for each hazardous chemical
which they used: (Construction Reference: 1926.59) ‘ :

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, safety data sheets (SDS) were not maintained on the job site

for any products in use or available for use such as but not limited to, diesel and gasoline.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 2/26/2015
Proposed Penalty: 50.00
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Indiana Department of Labor , _Inspectioh Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/1 1/2014 - 11/6/2014
‘ < Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safeﬁf Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc '
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN-46240

Safety Order 01 Item 001¢ - Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1910.1200(h)(1}: Employees were not provided information and training as specified in 29 CFR
1200¢h)(2) and (3) on hazardous chemicals in their work area at the time of their initial assignment and
whenever a new hazard was introduced into their work area: ( Construction Reference: 1926.59)

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, information and training, on hazardous chemicals such as,
but not limited to, diesel and gasoline, was not provided to any employees on the jobsite.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 3/19/2015
Proposed Penalty: : $0.00
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“Indiana Department of Labor . Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/11/2004 -1 1/6/2014
' Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO 1D: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: [Hartco Cable Inc _
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

 Safety Order 01 Item 001d Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926. 20(b)(1) The employer did not initiate and maintain such programs as may be necessary
to comply with thls pa.rt

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, the employer had not developed, implemented, or enforced
an accident prevention safety and health program which included but is not hmlted to the following
items:

(1) A statement of management commitment toward the identification and evaluation of occupational
hazards -

(2) Establishment of employee participation in safety meetings and inspections

(3) Development of documentation of the instructions of each employee in the recognmon and
avoidance of unsafe work. :

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 3/9/2015
Proposed Penalty: , : $0.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(é),: 9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO 1D: U7851

Optienal Report No.: 00715

Safety Order ahd Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Harico Cable Inc
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 002 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.20(b)(2): The employers safety and health program did not provide for frequent and
regular inspections of the job site and equlpment by a competent person:

- Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, the employer’s designated competent person, on the site,
failed to identify existing and predictable hazards and / or take the necessary measures to alleviate the
hazards of electrical hazards, operating machinery, personal protective equipment (PPL) and road work
hazards.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated - 3/19/2015
Proposed Penalty: : $2,500.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
~Issmance Date: . 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: - U78s51-

Optional Repoxt No.: 00715

Safety Order and Noftification of Penalty

Company Name: Harfco Cable Inc
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 003 - Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.21(b)(2): The employer did not instruct each employee in the recognition and avoidance
of unsafe condition(s) and the regulation(s) applicable to his work enwronment to control or eliminate
any hazard(s) or other exposure to illness or injury:

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, employees were not instructed in the recognition and
avoidance of unsafe conditions applicable to their work environment such as but not limited to those
connected with working with hand tools near electrical power-lines, not wearing seat-belt while
operating earthmoving equipment, not wearing safety eye protection and not Wea;rmg high visibility

. garments.

Date By ‘Which Violation Must Be Abated: . 3/19/2015
Proposed Penalty: $2,500.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
o Issuance Date: . 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

~ Safety Order and Notification of Penaltv'

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site: Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 004 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.95(a): Personal protective equipment including personal protective equipment (PPE) for
eyes, face, head, and extremities, protective clothing, respirator devices, and protective shields and
_ barriers was not provided, used, or maintained:

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, safety glasses were not used by the four (4) employees

working installing underground cable conduit, digging ground using spades and shovels.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: ‘ 2/26/2015
Proposed Penalty: ' $1,000.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/11/2014 - 1 1/6/2014
Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & Rlver Road, Indlanapohs IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 005 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.100(a): Employees were not protected by protective he]meté. while working in areas where
there was a possible danger of head injury from 1mpact or from falling or flying objects, or from
electrical shock and bums

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, employees working installing underground cable conduit or

working below the trees area were not provided and/or wearing protective helmets.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 2/20/2015
Proposed Penalty: $1,000.00

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty Page 13 of 19 OSHA-2 (Rev 1/14)



Indiana Departméﬁt of Labor - Tnspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014 -
: Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

- Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site: Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Ttem 006 Type of Violation: Serious |

29 CFR 1926.200(g)(1): Construction areas were not posted with legible traffic signs at points of
hazards:

~ Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, no traffic warning signs were posted in the construction area
where employees were working within approximately 10 feet of the travel lane, crossing back and forth
across the road.

" Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 226/2015
Proposed Penalty: ‘ - $1,000.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057 -

Occupational Safety’ and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
: - Issuance Date: ~ 2/2/2015 '
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Noti_ﬁcation of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc _ ,
Inspection Site: Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 007 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.201(a): Signaling by flaggers and the use of flaggers, including warning gafments worn by
flaggers did not conform to Part VI of the Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices, (1988 Edition,
Revision 3 or the Millennium Edition),

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, the employee standing near the curb side and walking along
and crossing the street wearing a white color no sleeve T-shirt, was not provided high visibility
garments. :

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated:. 2/26/2015
Proposed Penalty: - - _ $1,000.00
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-

~ Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057 .

Occupational Safety and Health Administration - Inspection Date(s): 9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
- Issuance Date: 2/272015
CSHO ID: U78s1

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

The alleged violations below have been grouped because they involve similar or related hazards that
may increase the potential for injury or illness.

Safety Order 01 Item 008a Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.416(a)(1): Employees were permitted to work in proximity to electric powér circuits and
were not protected against electric shock by de-energizing and grounding the circuits or effectively
guarding the circuits by insulation or other means:

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, employees were not prohibited from working in such
proximity to any part of underground electrical power lines at 7620 volts phase to ground at 132 KV
phase to phase, that the employee could contact the electrical power circuit in the course of work and
the employee was not protected by de-energizing and grounding the circuit, insulation, or any other
means. :

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: 2/26/2015
~ Proposed Penalty: ' '$2,500.00 -
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Indiana Department of Labor’ Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 9/1 1/2014 - 11/6/2014
Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO 1D: U7851

Optional Report No 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site: Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Item 008b Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.651(b)(3): When excavation operations approached the estimated location of underground
installations, the exact location of the installations was not determined by safe and acceptable means:

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, safe and acceptable means were not used whereas an
employee was aggressively hand digging usmg spade shovel striking the underground energized
electrical lme

Date By Which Vlolatlon Must Be Abated: 2/20/2015
Proposed Penalty: $0.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s):  9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
Issuance Date: 2/2/2015
CSHO ID: U7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco Cable Inc ,
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order 01 Ttem 009 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.602(a)(2)(i): Seat belts shall be provided on all equipment covered by this section and
shall meet the requirements of the Society of Automotive Engineers J386-1969, Seat Belts for
Construction Equipment. Seat belts for agricultural and light industrial tractors shall meet the seat belt
requirements of Society of Automotive Engineers J333a-197, Operator Protection for Agricultural and
Light industrial Tractors:

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, the Yanmar Vi020-3, mini-excavator serial number 45520)
operator was not wearing seat belt as required when seated in the normal seating arrangement per
manufacturer recommendation. -

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated: - 12/26/2015
Proposed Penalty: ' $1,000.00
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Indiana Department of Labor Inspection Number: 317458057

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection I)até(s):. 9/11/2014 - 11/6/2014
- Issuance Date: 21272015
CSHO 1D: 7851

Optional Report No.: 00715

Safety Order and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Hartco CableIne .
Inspection Site:  Intersection of Delegaies Row & River Road, Indianapolis, IN 46240

Safety Order §1 ltem 910 Type of Violation: Serious

29 CFR 1926.602(2)(9)(11): Earth moving or compacting equipment which had an obstructed view to the
rear was operated in reverse gear; such equipment did not have in operation a reverse signal alarm
distinguishable from the surrounding noise level or did an employee signalled that it is safe to do so.

Job site-- On or about September 10, 2014, the Yanmar ViOZO—E, mini-excavator sertal number 4552(})_
had a back up alarm that was inoperable, was backing up, and did not have an observer signaling that it
was safe.

Date By Which Violation Must Be Abated:
Propesed Penalty:

- ety § J ander -
{Ditecter’of Construction Safety
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Indiana Department of Labor
Indiana Occupational Safety and Health Administration
402 West Washington St - Room W195

Indianapolis, IN 46204

Phone: (317)232-1979 FAX: (3 17)233 -3790

INVOICE/DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name:  Hartco Cable Inc
Inspection Site: Intersection of Delegates Row & River Road, I11d1anapohs IN 46240
Issuance Date: ~ 2/2/2015

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number: 317458057

Safety Order 1, Serious = $14,250.00
TOTAL PENALTIES = $14,250.00

Penalties are due within fifteen (15) working days of receipt of this ndtiﬁcatio_n unless contésted. -Make
your check or money order payable to: "Indiana DOL/IOSHA". Please indicate IOSIA's Inspection
“Number (indicated above) on the remittance.

IOSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money
order for less than full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions,
conditions, or endorsements do not exist.

Corrective action, taken by you for each alleged violation should be submitted to this office on or about
the abatement dates indicated on the Safety Order and Notification of Penalty.

A work slfeet haf
copy ofythis wod

¢n provided to assist in prov1dmg the required abatement information. A completed
heet should be posted at the Works1te with the safety order(s).

Jerry W. Jdir } Date
Director ruction Safety - ' ,
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